

RAUL JIMENEZ

Engineer with large experience and energetic global leader with a proven ability to lead organizations and projects achieving the goals.

Over the past 15 years I have worked and lived in different countries which has given to me the skills to quickly adapt to new cultures and situations / environments.

As General manager in my own company in Spain I have lead and deal with all type of projects and industries becoming a real asset for any company due to the versality of my skills.

CONTACT INFORMATION



+1 (305) 815 0379



gesproyecpm@gmail.com



www.linkedin.com/in/raúl-jiménez-jiménez-6291113b



1200 Brickell Bay Drive Apart.
3906, Miami Florida 33130

INTERESTS

RUNNING — FAMILY
TRAVELLING — SPORTS
READING — CINEMA



WORK EXPERIENCE

2005 - 2019

POSITION

CORPROYEC ALMERIA SL-Almeria (SPAIN)

Owner and General Manager.
My main role in the company was the design, development and supervision of electrical, photovoltaic and HVAC Projects.

2017 - 2019

POSITION

SANIONAIMER SL Bilbao (SPAIN)

Production manager in a Fertilizer plant.
With 15 people reporting to me I was the main head of the plant controlling the team, product quality, production and logistics.

2014 - 2015

POSITION

SUNEDISON - HONDURAS

Logistics Engineer
I was responsible for the management of the raw materials and suppliers as well as the distribution of our products or services.
Managing transportation, inventory maintenance, order processing, purchasing and production,

2000- 2005

POSITION

IBERMUTUAMUR -Almeria (SPAIN)

Health and Safety Engineer
Development of Health and Safety plans for different companies in different industries.



EDUCATION

1.994-1.999

DEGREE

UNIVERSITY OF JAEN – Jaen (SPAIN)

Mechanical Engineering Degree.

1.982 – 1.994

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

HIGH SCHOOL –Almeria (SPAIN)



COMPETENCES

SOFTWARE

MS OFFICE: ●●●●●●●●●●
MS PROJECT: ●●●●●●●●●●
CAD: ●●●●●●●●●●
ADOBE: ●●●●●●●●●●
PRESTO: ●●●●●●●●●●

LANGUAGES

INGLÉS: ●●●●●●●●●●
ESPAÑOL: ●●●●●●●●●●